Jane Tucker

From: Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 August 2019 11:32

To: planning

Subject: Planning

Apologies for the delay in responding to the following planning applications, | was on leave last week and | have just
received a copy of the minutes through.

3/2019/0570 - This property is in a conservation area and concerns were expressed at Council about the emissions
for the wood burning stove. Is the canopy suitable for a conservation area? Apart from these concerns and
observations Longridge Town Council have no objections.

3/2019/0573 - Longridge Town Council have no objections.
3/2019/0535 - Other than privacy for neighbours from the window, Longridge Town Council have no objections.

3/2019/0676 - Longridge Town Council have no objections.

Andrea Pownall
Longridge Town Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

T:01772 782461
E: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk
P: Longridge Town Council, Council Offices, The Station Building, Berry Lane, Longridge PR3 3JP

****PLEASE NOTE THE OFFICE CLOSURE****

26TH AUGUST 2019 AND RE-OPEN 3RD SEPTEMBER 2019



